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AGENDA FOR SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, September 6, 2012 at 1:30 p.m.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM
1415 MELODY LANE, BUILDING G, BISBEE, AZ 85603

ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS OPEN FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
 
ROLL CALL
Members of the Cochise County Board of Supervisors will attend either in person or by telephone, video or internet conferencing. 

 

           

CONSENT
 

County Schools
 

1. Adopt Resolution 12-74, cancelling the Cochise College Governing Board District 3 Election for
one 4-year-term board seat up for election and appointing the one candidate (Jane Strain) who
filed to run in the election to fill the open board position, and cancelling the Cochise College
Governing Board District 5 Election for one 4-year-term board seat up for election and
appointing the one candidate (Dennis Nelson) who filed to run in the election to fill the open
board position, with all the powers and duties of that office as if elected to that office, effective
the first day of January, 2013.

 

ACTION
 

Elections & Special Districts
 

2. Accept the elections results certified and submitted by the Cochise County Elections
Department as the official canvass for the Primary Election held on August 28, 2012.

 

 

  



           

Community Development
 

3. Approve the award of Invitation for Bids (IFB) No. 13-01-HFP-04 for the Gleeson Road
Improvements Project for Community Development to D. Fenn Enterprises, Inc. in the amount of
$445,722.

 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Cochise County does not, by reason of a disability, exclude from
participation in or deny benefits or services, programs or activities or discriminate against any qualified person with a disability.

Inquiries regarding compliance with ADA provisions, accessibility or accommodations can be directed to Chris Mullinax,
Safety/Loss Control Analyst at (520) 432-9720, FAX (520) 432-9716, TDD (520) 432-8360, 1415 Melody Lane, Building F,

Bisbee, Arizona 85603. 

Cochise County - 1415 Melody Lane, Building G - Bisbee, Arizona 85603
(520) 432-9200 - Fax (520) 432-5016 - Email: board@cochise.az.gov

www.cochise.az.gov
 

"PUBLIC PROGRAMS, PERSONAL SERVICE"

 

  

http://www.cochise.az.gov


   

    Consent      1.             
Special Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 09/06/2012  

Cochise College Election Cancellation
Submitted By: Trudy Berry, County Schools
Department: County Schools

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: Approve

Document Signatures: BOS Signature Required  # of ORIGINALS 
Submitted for Signature: 

1

NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

Susan Arndt TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

School
Superintendent
Chief Deputy

Docket Number (If applicable): 
Mandated Function?: Federal or State Mandate  Source of Mandate 

or Basis for Support?: 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Adopt Resolution 12-74, cancelling the Cochise College Governing Board District 3 Election for one
4-year-term board seat up for election and appointing the one candidate (Jane Strain) who filed to run in
the election to fill the open board position, and cancelling the Cochise College Governing Board District 5
Election for one 4-year-term board seat up for election and appointing the one candidate (Dennis Nelson)
who filed to run in the election to fill the open board position, with all the powers and duties of that office
as if elected to that office, effective the first day of January, 2013.

Background:
ARS 15-1442 states, “If only one person files or no person files a nominating petition or nomination
paper for a write-in candidate for an election to fill a community college board office, the county school
superintendent no earlier than seventy-five days before the election may cancel the election for the
position and appoint the person who filed the nominating petition or nomination paper to fill the position.”

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Submit Resolution for Board signature.

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
Item will appear on the November ballot.

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
Process Resolution.

Attachments
Cancel Election and Appoint - Cochise College 2012



RESOLUTION 12-__ 
 

CANCELING THE COCHISE COLLEGE GOVERNING BOARD 
DISTRICT 3 AND DISTRICT 5 ELECTION FOR THE TWO BOARD 

SEATS UP FOR ELECTION AND APPOINTING THE TWO 
CANDIDATES WHO FILED TO RUN IN THE ELECTION  

 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of A.R.S. § 16-226, the 
Cochise College Governing Board District 3 and District 5 called for an 
election for two governing board seats, with four year terms, to be held November 
6, 2012; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on August 8, 2012, the date set pursuant to A.R.S. § 16-311.B, 
one candidate filed for the one governing board seat on the Cochise College 
Governing Board District 3 and one candidate filed for the one governing board 
seat up for election on the Cochise College Governing Board District 5; and 
  

WHEREAS, pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-1442, in the event that only one 
person submits a petition for an election to each position on the board of directors 
of a community college, the county school superintendent no earlier than seventy-
five days before the election may cancel the election for that position and appoint 
the person who filed a nomination petition to fill the position; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of 

Cochise County the Cochise College Governing Board District 3 and District 5 
Elections scheduled for November 6, 2012 are hereby canceled. 

 
 FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED that, Jane Strain is hereby appointed to 
fill the one open governing Board position on the Cochise College Governing 
Board District 3 and Dennis Nelson is hereby appointed to fill the open governing 
board position on the Cochise College Governing Board District 5, with all the 
powers and duties of that office as if elected to that office, and the remaining seat 
up for election is declared vacant, effective the 1st day of January, 2013.



RESOLUTION 12-__ 
Re: Canceling The Cochise College Governing Board District 3 And District 

5 Election For The Two Board Seats Up For Election And Appointing 
The Two Candidates Who Filed To Run In The Election 

Page 2 
 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th

 
 day of September, 2012. 

 
 
_____________________________ 
Richard R. Searle, Chairperson 
Cochise County Board of Supervisors 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
______________________________  _____________________________ 
Katie A. Howard     Britt W. Hanson, Chief Civil Deputy 
Clerk of the Board        County Attorney 



   

    Action      2.             
Special Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 09/06/2012  

Official Canvass of the Primary Election held on August 28, 2012
Submitted By: Juanita Murray, Elections & Special

Districts
Department: Elections & Special Districts

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: Approve

Document Signatures: BOS Signature Required  # of ORIGINALS 
Submitted for Signature: 

1

NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

Juanita Murray TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

Director,
Elections/Special
Districts

Docket Number (If applicable): 
Mandated Function?: Federal or State Mandate  Source of Mandate 

or Basis for Support?: 
A.R.S.
16-642(A);
16-645(B)

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Accept the elections results certified and submitted by the Cochise County Elections Department as the
official canvass for the Primary Election held on August 28, 2012.

Background:
As set forth in A.R.S. 16-642(A) and 16-645(B) the Board of Supervisors shall canvass and submit the
canvassed results to the Secretary of State within 10 days of the primary election.

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Submit official canvassed results of the Primary Election held on August 28, 2012 to the Secretary of
State's office.

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
Cochise County will not be in compliance with State Statute regarding the canvassing of election results.

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
None.



   

    Action      3.             
Special Board of Supervisors Meeting Board of Supervisors             
Meeting Date: 09/06/2012  

Award of Contract - Gleeson Road Improvements Project
Submitted By: Dave Seward, Procurement
Department: Procurement

Presentation: No A/V Presentation Recommendation: Approve

Document Signatures: BOS Signature Required  # of ORIGINALS 
Submitted for Signature: 

2

NAME 
of PRESENTER: 

Dave Seward TITLE 
of PRESENTER: 

Dave
Seward

Mandated Function?: Federal or State Mandate  Source of Mandate 
or Basis for Support?: 

Docket Number (If applicable): 

Information
Agenda Item Text:
Approve the award of Invitation for Bids (IFB) No. 13-01-HFP-04 for the Gleeson Road Improvements
Project for Community Development to D. Fenn Enterprises, Inc. in the amount of $445,722.

Background:
The scope of this project is to provide all material, labor and equipment required to improve two road
miles of Gleeson Road from a dirt primitive road to an all weather chip seal road. The Engineer’s estimate
for this project was $400,000. This project is located in eastern Cochise County, approximately eleven
miles west of State Highway 191.
IFB No. 13-01-HFP-04 was prepared and released on July 17, 2012. The bid was advertised in the San
Pedro Valley News July 18 -25, 2012. Bid notices were mailed to 88 Contractor’s registered in the
Procurement database, and the bid was posted on the County Procurement website. An on-site job
walk/per-bid meeting was held on August 12, 2012. Eight bids were received by the IFB closing date and
time of August 23, 2012 at 3:00 p.m. The recommendation is to award bid alternate no. 2 and bid
alternate no. 4. Attached is a copy of the bid tabulation.

Department's Next Steps (if approved):
Execute Contract. Obtain required bonds and certificates of insurance. Issue Notice to Proceed. Manage
construction of project to include inspections and payments of invoices.

Impact of NOT Approving/Alternatives:
An additional two (2) miles of Gleeson Road will not be improved from a native surface to chip sealed
surface.

To BOS Staff: Document Disposition/Follow-Up:
Contracts will be hand carried to Katie Howard when signed by contractor.

Fiscal Impact
Fiscal Year:
One-time Fixed Costs? ($$$):



Ongoing Costs? ($$$):
County Match Required? ($$$):
A-87 Overhead Amt? (Co. Cost Allocation $$$):
Source of Funding?:
Fiscal Impact & Funding Sources (if known):
This project is budgeted for in FY 2012-13 in fund line 251-4010-9-491.100.

Attachments
Bid Tabulation
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